From: ~ “Ben Hansen™ <heartofbear@hotmail com>

To: <grecom@michigan.gov>
Date: Thu, Feb 2, 2006 7:11 AM
Subject: FOIA Request 2/2/2006
To:

Mary Greco, Legal Aftairs Coordinator

Michigan Depariment of Community Health

Health Policy, Regulation & Professions Administration, Office of Legal
Affairs _

201 Townsend Street, Lansing, Ml 48913

February 2, 2006
Déar Ms. Greco:

Under the Freedom of information Act, | request that a copy of the following
Michigan Depantment of Community Health documents be provided to me:

* Minutes of any Mental Health Advisary Committee (MHAC) meetings which took
place in the month of December 2005

* Mmutes and other records of any Pharmacy Quality Improvement Project

(PQIP) Workgroup or Steering Commitiee meetings which took place in August,
September, Ogteber or Novemnber 2005; and a PQIP committee meeting scheduled
for December 15, 2005.

* Comprehensive Neuroscience. Inc.(CNS) reports deemed exempt because they
were still in draft form when | made my original 2005 FOIA requests:

1 (Quarterly) Executive Management Reports in 2005;

2. (Monthly) Michigan Behavioral Pharmacy Reports in 2005;

3. (Monthly) Michigan Targeted Patient Change Report by Quality indicator
9/2005 thru 12/2005;

4. (Monthly) Mich. Targeted Prescriber Change Report by Quality Indicator,

9/05 thru 12/2005;

5. (Monthly) Michigan Physician Specialty and Response Reports in 2005; and

6. (Quarterly) EQIP Monthly Maifing Logs in 2005 _

* CNS reporis deemed exempt from disclosure by statute or reasons of privacy
per MCL 331.533 13(1)(a) and 13(1)(d). | request notice of an estimate for
redacting the exempt information from these documents:

1. (Monthly)} Michigan Under § Detail by Drug and Quality Indicator in 2005;

and

2. {(Monthly} Patients on 5 or More Concurrent Behavioral Drugs in 2005

As state coordinator of MindFreedom international, a legal non-profit
organization, and as member of the Michigan Department of Community Health
Recipient Rights Advisory Committee, | request a waiver of all fees for this
request becayse disclosure of the requested information is in the public
interest and will in no way benefit any cormmercial interest of my own.

I may be contacted by email or telephone to discuss any aspect of my
request.

Sincerely yours



Ben Hansen

926 E. State St.

Traverse City, Ml 49686

phone 231-946-0414

email heartofbear@hotmail com






